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To: irdlist@EMD :
From: GS-13 N NEAL PAUL@EMD
Originated by: GM-13 CARL H BAKER@MAIN1
Cc:
Bece:

Subject: fwd: Water Wells for Onslow County
Attachment:

Date: 8/3/98 7:45 AM

Original text

From GS-13 DOUGLAS C PINER@EMD@MCB LEJEUNE, on 7/31/98 1:53 PM:
To: SAB@EMD1@MCB LEJEUNE, GHD@EMD@MCB LEJEUNE

Cc: SDG@EMD@MCB LEJEUNE, NNP@EMD@MCR LEJEUNE

Forwarded to: SAB@EMD1, GHD
cc: SDG, NNP
Forwarded date: 7/31/98 1:53 PM
Comments by: GS-13 DOUGLAS C PINER@EMD@MCB LEJEUNE
COEEEREE: e o s e
FYI,
Doug

—————————————————————————— [Original Message] ---=--=--c--mcmmmme o
Original Message date: 7/31/98 2:32 PM
Original from: GM-13 CARL H BAKER@MAIN1@MCB LEJEUNE

Original to: cone@facl@MCB LEJEUNE
Original cc: Jarman@facl@MCB LEJEUNE
Fred,

I have talked with Bill Harvey and Rivers and Associates folks regarding
well sites on the base. There is potential for the county to install wells
between Highway 210 and Verona Loop Road without affecting our new wells in
the Camp Devil Dog area. Only one of the five new wells is on-line, and it
is producing around 600 gpm. The potential sites for the county should be
located well south of these. The only site conflict I foresee at this time
is location of the Rifle Range Wastewater force main. Precautions will have
to be taken to prevent damage to it dependent upon location of the well
sites and access roads.

Water production and source requirements will be investigated in the initial
study of a joint utility authority.

My recommendation is to meet with the county to discuss furtgsié ‘here is a
definite possibility of joint benefit. We may need to inclu ironmental
and real estate folks and ensure that all parties un%f%f%f d all
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expectations and responsibilities. Unless GSRA water requirements should
significantly increase, I do not foresee the area that the county is
considering being a future groundwater well field for the base.
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To: mps@EMD
From: GS-13 N NEAL PAUL®@EMD
Originated by: GS-12 GARY H DAVIS@EMD
Cc:
—Bee-=

Subject: fwd: re:
Attachment:
Date: 8/10/98 8:09 AM

Please look into this and ensure all is ok here.
Thanks,

Original text

From GS-13 DOUGLAS C PINER@EMD@MCB LEJEUNE, on 8/5/98 3:02 PM:
To: NNP@EMD@MCB LEJEUNE

Neal,
Per our conversation, please look at the following e-mails @ water supply
wells testing that you turned over to us a couple months ago. Just want to

ensure Gary has the bases covered with respect to timely well testing and

contracting efforts keep the program on track. Let me know if you see a
problem.

Thanks,
Doug

From GS-13 DOUGLAS C PINER, on 8/5/98 8:09 AM:
To: DDW@EMD1
Cc: GHD

Dianne, FYI
Doug

From GS-12 GARY H DAVIS@EMD@MCB LEJEUNE, on 8/5/98 7:52 AM:
To: GS-9 WILLIAM H WARD@PWOLl@MCB LEJEUNE

Bill:

Thanks for the update. We'll get you the information on the new wells and be
looking for the funds request on approximately Oct 5th.

V/R,

From GS-9 WILLIAM H WARD@PWOl@MCB LEJEUNE, on 8/5/98 7:40 AM:

Gary, @LW

The contract for sampling water supply wells will optiog)g Be@ 680 ZWQ ?iﬁl




o,

" request money ($13,895.00) approximately 60 days prior to option. The
Contractor usually does the annual sampling in early January. You won't
need to initiate any paperwork for this action. The contract has indefinite

quantity sampling also, if any of the wells need to be resampled. T will
send. von the anthorization call np gheets for the indefinite guantity work

I understand that there are some new wells that will be coming on line in
the near future, we will need the location and wells numbers to add to the
contract if they will need to be sampled. If you need any more

information, -please-_léetme _Know. - . T T T T

Thanks

From GS-12 GARY H DAVIS@EMD@MCB LEJEUNE, on 8/5/98 7:21 AM:

That sounds great. These will be the first results since we took this over
from the IR Division. When the results come in we will be evaluating the
data and making recommendations to Base Utilities as to the suitability of
the continued use of the wells as sources of public water supply.

I'm a little fuzzy on the admin. Are you all set to take the annual samples
on all the wells or do we need to initiate any paperwork? When do you
request funds, once a year?

V/R,

From GS-9 WILLIAM H WARD@PWO1l@MCR LEJEUNE, on 8/4/98 4:37 PM:
The following wells were sampled today under contract 96-4842:

646, 647, 706, 61S%, 703, 616, 613, 654, 633, 642, 652, 628, BR221, BR44,
BB47, TC1l253 and AS131. The following wells could not be tested due to

maintenance problems: LCH4007, BA190 and TC700. The final report should be
in within four weeks.

Thanks

Bill
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